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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of Scitech Specialities Private Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

l. We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Scitech Specialities
Private Limited ("the Comp&try"), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2025, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Change in Equity for the year then ended and,
notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act,2013 ("Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind
AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit, total comprehensive income, its cash

flows and the Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended on that date

Basis of Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described inthe Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemerls section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

4. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

5. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.
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Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

6. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business

Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual
report is expected to be rnade available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

7. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

8. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is

materially inconsistent with the standalone hnancial statements or our knowledge obtained

during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we

read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are

required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

9. The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated

in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance

including other comprehensive income, cash flows and the Statement of Change in Equity of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,

including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. This

responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance

with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates

that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal frnancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the

standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

10. In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Directors are

responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,

as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors is also

responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting pfocess.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

11. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could

reasonably be expected to influence
these standalone financial

ic decisions of users taken on the basis of



12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffrcient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal controls.

o Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3Xi) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the

related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence

obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.
o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

13. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that

individually or in aggregate makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work

and in evaluating the results of our work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of ant identified

misstatements in the standalone ftnancial statements.

14. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit.

15. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards'

16. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our

auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or

when, in extremely rare circu determine that a matter should not be

communicated in our report because nsequences of doing so would reasonably

RECrStRlII0it r!C.'ie
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

17. As required by section 197(16) of the Act, In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, we report that the remuneration paid by the

Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provision of section 197

of the Act.

18. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

19. As required by section 143(3) of the Ac! we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prof,rt and Loss (including other comprehensive

income), Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Change in Equity dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account'

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,

2025,taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on 31st March, 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section ftaQ) of
the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

report in "Annexufe B".

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations, if any on its financial

position in note no. 36 of its standalone financial statements;

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii) There has been no delaY in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the

by the Company.

tt%g
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iv) a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable

and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v) No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used

accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year

ended March 3I,2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded

in the softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any

instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

For Ladha Singhal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 120241W

vvu
(r'
Partner
M. No.: 104151

Place :Mumbai
Dated :2"d May,2025
UDIN : L9 lolltgl 8,t"1 lfs'BuTtl



Annexure A to Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to as 'Annexure A' in paragraph 18 of the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to
the members of Scitech Specialities Private Limited on the standalone financial statements for
the year ended on 3ltt March, 2025, we report that:

i. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of
right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
ASSCtS.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment

and rightof-use assets, in our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable

considering to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Physical verification of
the assets has been carried out during the year pursuant to the programme in that respect.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for land on

which building is constructed, registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed

provided to us, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and title

deeds of all other immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the

lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the

f,rnancial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of
the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right

of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, neither any

proceedings have been initiated during the year nor are pending as at March 31,2025 for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988, as

amended, and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

ii. (a) The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable

intervals. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

coverage and procedure of such verification by the Management is appropriate having regard

to the size of the Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 100/o or more

in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticed on such physical verification of
inventories when compared with books of account.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been

sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crotes, in aggregate, at points of time

during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of cunent assets.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the quarterly

returns or statements comprising (stock statements, book debt statements, credit monitoring

arrangement reports, statements on ageing analysis of the debtors/other receivables, and other

stipulated financial information) filed by the Company with such banks or financial

institutions are in agreement with ited books of account of the Company of the

respective quarters except as di o 46 of the standalone financial statement.



lv.

iii. In respect of Investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties:

(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting
under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the investment made are in the
ordinary course of business and accordingly not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

(c) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans during the year.
Accordingly, clauses 3(iii)(c), (d), (e) and (f) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2073 to the

extent applicable. The Company has not made investment, provided any loans, guarantee and

security during the year

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.

Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Govemment under section

143(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of company's products. We have broadly

reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost

Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the Central Government for
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act,20l3, and are of the

opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained by the

Company. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii. In respect ofstatutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory

dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,

Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,

Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident

Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom,

duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at

March 31,2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) There are no statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited

on account of disputes as on March3l,2025

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us. there were no transactions

relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year in the tax assessmen the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

5?

Accordingly, the provisions of order is not applicable to the Company.



ix. (a) Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given to
us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or
other borrowings or in the repayment of interest thereon to the lenders. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been
declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

(e) The Company did not have any subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures during the year

and hence, reporting under clause (ix) (e) & (f) of the order is not applicable.

x. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the

Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence

reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi. (a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the

Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in

Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) Based on our audit procedure performed and according to the information and

explanations given to us, no whistle blower complaints were received by the Company during

the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xiXd) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is

not applicable.

xiii.In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies

Act,20i3 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as

required by the applicable accounting standards'

xiv. (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal audit

iystem *d ir not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the

iompanies Act 2013 and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xivXb) of the Order is not

applicable.



xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence piovisions of section 1g2
of the Companies Act,2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting undeiclause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accoiOingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not apolicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financi al yeat covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applica6le io the Company

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and oui knowledge of the
Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and whenirrey
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facfs up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we state that, the Company has fully spent the required amount
towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and there are no unspend CSR amount for the
year requiring a transfer to a fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act or special
account in compliance with the provisions of sub-section (6) of section-135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

For Ladha Singhal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 120241W

rh* Aul%
(Vinod Ladha)
Partner
M. No.: 104151
Place :Mumbai
Dated :2"o Mav.2025
uDrN : L{toq f rl bN l_r* tsZaT1l



Annexure B to Independent Auditor's Report

Refened to as 'Annexure B' in paragraph 18(f) of the Independent Auditors' Report of even date
to the members of Scitech Specialities Private Limited on the standalone financial statements for
the year ended on 3l't March, 2025.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

1. We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Scitech
Specialities Private Limited ("the Company") as on 3l't March,2025 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended
and as on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India ("the Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal frnancial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting. Those Standards and the Guidance Note

require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over f,rnancial reporting included obtaining an

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk Lhat a

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind

AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the

reporting.

v)
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lvleaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6i. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a

material effect on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

1'. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8i. In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at 31't March 2025, based on the internal control over financial

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Ladha Singhal & Associates
C)hartered Accountants
Firm Resistration No.: 120241W

".li.n .f\uA%
('Vinod Ladha)
P'artner
Iu[. No.: 104151

P'lace :Mumbai
Dated :2nd May,2025
I-IDIN : Lr\911 ISf B M XJs EZeVtl



SCITECH SPECIALMES PRIVATE LIAAITED

Ealance Sheat as at 3l A,tarch, 2025
(Atl amounts in { milllon, unless otherwise stat€d)

A5SETs

Non-current sets
Property, ptant and equlpment
CapltaI work-in-progress

other intangible assets

Intangibte asset under development
Financiat assts

Investments

Other financiat assets

Other non-curreht assets

Deferred Tax Asets (net)

Tolal non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Financiat asFts
Trade receivabtes

Cash and cash equivatents
bans
0ther financiaI assets

Current tax assets (net)

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

Equtw AND LtABtLtTtES

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equlty
Total equity

Llabllltles
Non-current [iabllltles
Financial liabitities

Borrowings

Lease tiabitity

Employee benefit obtigations

Deferred Tax Liabitities (net)
Total non-current tlabilltles

Current llabllitles
Financiat tlabitities

Borrowings

Trade payables

i)totat outstanding dues of mlcro entefprires and smatt en0erprises
ii)totat outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprise and smtl enterprise
other financlal tiabitities

0ther current tiabitities
Emptoyee benefit obligations

Current (ax tiabllities (net,
Total current ilabllitles
Total llabilltl$

Total equity and llabllltles

See accompanying notes to the financiat statements

The accompanying notes are an integraI part of the financial statements.

I
9

10

34

f

6

11

12

1l

14

25

15

16

17

As at As at
31 ilarch 2025 31 tilarch 2O!4

454.52 328,42
- 88.27

4.62 7.57

0.03 1.03

6.05 5.60

5.60 8.95

5.75 16.31

476.55 456,16

75.05

79.41

8.60

17.30

0.75

1 3.60

194.70

40.61

31.n
56.11

10.43

0.45

175.61

-;iiF-
'to.20

481.29
10.20

47.15

18

19

20

34

22

24

20

25

494.49 457.65

66.U
8.53

0.59

98.39 75.86

90.79

7.28

0.82

11 14,87 34.36

6.84 6.56

7.96

34,26

15.81

0.30

78.37 ss.t6
176-76 - 1?5J7

671,25 632.77

19,71

29,14

7.04

0.76

As per our report of even date
For Ladha Slnghal and Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratlon No. :1 20241V/ji w
Partner

Membership No: '104151

Ptace: Mumbai

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors
Scltech Speclalltles Prlvate Llnlted
CIN: U851 90MH2007PIC175484

Pradeep Gadre

Llanaging Dlrector
DIN:00432894

Date: 0? May, 2025

t 0. uo.l( o-b-9\+
Mukund KaFa
Director
DIN:00 1 48294

Place: Mumbai
Date: 02 May,



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3i March, 2025
(Atl amounts in t million, untess otherwise stated)

Income
Revenue from oDerations

Other income

Total income

Expenses

Cost of material consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization exDense

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before exceptional items & tax

Exceptional items
Insurance ctaim received

Profit before tax

Tax expense

Current tax
Adjustment of tax relating to eartier periods

Deferred tax

Total Income tax expense

Proflt for the year

Other comprehenslve income

ttems thot will not be reclossified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of net defined benefit tiabititv
Income tax effect

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnlngs per share face value of {10 each fully paid up
Basic earnings per share (t)
Diluted earnings per share (t)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Ladha Singhal and A'sociates
Chartered Accountants
Flrm Reglstratlon No.: 1 20241W

r I 0lAl fh/^ AV\Y\ 4
vi/
Partner
Membership No: 104151

Ptace: Mumbai

Date; 02 May, 2025

Notes

Year ended

31 March 2025

555.23

10.11

555.34

Year ended

31 MarchZO24

26

27
425.60

6.57

432.17

L6

29

30

31

37

33

245.96

(6.22)

108.50

17.17

37.94

117.91

172.81

2,86

96.49

9.09

37.97

87.39
51 6.25

49,09 25.55

(24.99\

(24.991

f,6

34

34

49.O9

1.69

0.01

10.56

50.54

0.06

13.41

12,26 13,47

36.83 37.07

0.01

(0.00)
0.04

(0.01 )

0.01

0.01 0.03

36.84 37.09

003

35

35

36.'10

36.10

36.33

36.33

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Scitech Specialities Private Limited
Cf N: U85 1 90MH2OO7PTC175484

Pradeep Gadre

Managing Director
DIN:00432894

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: 02 litay, 2025

I rr rrr.t( a.hn9
\L,r w -' 

\

murunUGra
Director
DIN:00148294

).\1"s*" i-P



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(AII omoants in t million, unless otherwise stotedl

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standaione financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Ladha Slnghal and Assoclates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. : 120241 W

Partner
Membership No: '104151

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: 02 l ay, 2025

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors

Scltech Specialities Private Limited

CIN : U851 90MH2007PTC175484

Pradeep Gadre

Managing Director
DIN:00432894

Ptace: Mumbai

Date: 02 May, 2025

*,,tt:I3ho
Mukund Kabla

Director
DIN:00148294

tarticulars Year ended

3l llarch 2025

Year enoe0

31 llarch 2024
Cash flow from operatlng actlvltles
Profit before tax

Adjustments for :

Loss (Gain) on sate of property, ptant and equupment
Depreciation and amortisation expense

Provision of doubt futl debts reversed
lmpairment in vatue of investments

Interest exDense

Interest income

Operating proflt before worklng capltal changes

Working capitaI adjustments :

Decrease/ (lncrease) in Non-current toans

(lncrease) / Decrease in inventories
(lncrease) / Decrease in trade receivabtes
Increase) / Decrease in Current loans

Increase) / Decrease in other non-current assets

(lncrease) / Decrease in financial current assets . Others
(lncrease) / Decrease in other current assets

(Decrease)/lncrease in trade payables

(Decrease) / Increase in current financiaI liabilities - others
(Decrease) / Increase in other current tiabitities
(Decrease) / Increase in Employee benefit obligations

Cash generated from operations

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

49.09

(1.58

37,94

(0.38

1.01

12.17

(3.12

50.54

(0.08

37.97
(0.02

9.09
(3.16

95.1 1 94.35

(0.44\

(34.43',)

127.30)

3.35

(5.87)

3.68

12.02

(s.33)

(8.77\

0.60

(1.34)

11.82

0.16

(8.e5)

2.05

(3.6s)

(4.36)

0.31

(3.271

-0.62

31.62 66.50

(1.ee l.ld
Net cash flow from operating activlties (A) 29.63 89.08

Cash flow from Investlng actlvltles
Purchase of property and equipment (tangibte and intangible both)
Sate of property and equipment (tangibte)

Purchase of non current investments
Interest received

(7s 2

4 0'l

312

(1 1 3.8)

0.25

3.16
Net cash flow (used In) Investing activltles (B) (68. 1 1' 1 10.17

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of equity shares

Payment tease tiabitltles

Proceeds from long term borrowings

Repayment of long term borrowlngs

Repayment of short term borrowings (net)
Interest oaid

(1.04)

35.90

(12.241

(19.49',)

(12.17)

(0.68

(5.1e

31.10
(9.05

Net cash flow (used In)/from flnancing actlvltles (C) (e,04) 16.18
{et increase in cash and cash equlvalents (A)+(B)+(C)

:ash in hand at the beginning of the year/period
lalances with bank at the beginning of the year/period

(47,52)

0.03

56.08

(5. 1 1)

0.08

61.'t5
:ash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 13) 859 56, I

;ash and cash equivalents as above comprlses of the followlng
lash in hand

)alances with bank
0.08

8.52

0.03

56.08

fotal cash and cash equivalents (refer note I 3) 8,60 56.1 1



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 ,l arch 2025
(At[ amounts in t mittion, untess otheMise stated)

(A) Equity share capital

Equity shares of t 10 each issued, subscribed and futty paid

Batance as at 1 Aori[ 2023

Add: issue during the year

Batance as at 31 March 2024

Add: issue during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2025

(B) Other equity

10,20,408 10.70

10,20,408

For and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Scltech Speclallties Prlyate Llmlted
Cf N : U85 1 9OrrtH2OO7PTC17 54E4

No. of shares Amount

10,20,408 10.20

10.20

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date
For Ladha Slnghal and Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratlon No.: I 20241W

\$,*^\MV
Vinod Ladha

Partner
Membership No: '104151

Ptacel Mumbai

Date: 02 May, 2025

t!.!, rJl.l(olrrl
l,lukuna ilt
Director

Pradeep Gadre

Managlng Dlrector
DIN:00432894

Place: Mumbai

Date:02 May,2075

Particulars

Reserve and surplus Items of OCI

TotalSecurities
premium Retalned earnings

Remeasurement ol
net deflned benefit

liability

Batance as at 1 Aorit 2023

Securities premium credited on share issue

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Iotal other comprehensive income for the year

311,06 99.44

37.07

(0.1 5)

0.03

41 0.35

37.07

0.03

37.07 0.03 37.O9

Balance as at 3l March 2024 31 1 .06 1 3 6.50 (0.1 2l 447.44

Particulars

Reserye and surolus Items of OCI

TotalSecurities
premium Retained earnings

Remeasurement of
net deflned beneflt

llabillty

Batance as at 'l Aprit 2024

Securities premium credited on share issue

Profit for the year

f,ther comprehensive income

fotal other comprehensive income for the year

311..06 1 36.50

36.83

(01 2)

0.01

447.44

36.83

0.01

36.83 0.01 36.84

Balance as at 31 March 2025 31 1.06 173,34 (0.1 1) 484.28

DIN:00148294



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(At[ amounts in { million, unless otherwise stated)

Overview of the Company

Scitech Specialities Private Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 29 October 2007 under the provisions of Companies Act,
1956, The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing, trading and export of all types of speciatity products for veterinary

and Human use in all does forms.

Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under Section '133 of
the Companies Act, 20'13 (the "Act") read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015 and Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Amendment Rutes, 2016.

The financiat statements up to year ended 31 March 2020 were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under

the section 133 of the Act, read with with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rutes, 2014 (lndian GAAP).

Use of estimates

The preparation of financiat statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make use of judgements, estimates

and assumptions, that affect the apptication of accounting poticies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenue and

expenses and disctosure of contingent tiabil,ities. The estimates and assumptions used in accompanying financial statements are based

upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financiat statements. Actual resutts may

differ from the estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financiat statements and reviewed on an ongoing

basis, Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods'

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resutting in a material adjustment in the year ended 31 March

2025 are as fottows:

a. Property, plant and equiPment
Determination of the estimated usefut tives of tangibte assets and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be

capitatised. Usefut tives of tangibl,e assets are based on the tife prescribed in Schedute ll of the Act. In cases, where the usefu[ lives

are different from that prescribed in Schedute ll, they are based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the

estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technotogical changes,

manufacturers' warranties and maintenance suPPort.

b. Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations

The obtigation arising from defined benefit ptan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions

inctude discount rate, trends in salary escalation, actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount rate is determined by reference to

market yietds at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The period to maturity of the undertying bonds corresPond to

the probabte maturity of the post-emptoyment benefit obtigations.

c. Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying vatues of assets

and tiabitities and their respective tax bases, and unutitised business [oss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Deferred

tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probabte that future taxabte income witt be avaitable against which the deductibLe

temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and unused tax credits coutd be utilised'

d. Recognition and measurement of other provisions

The recognition and measurement of other provis'ions are based on the assessment of the probabitity of an outftow of resources, and

on past experience and circumstances known at the batance sheet date. The actual outftow of resources at a future date may

therefore vary from the amount inctuded in other provisions'

3A Standards issued but not yet effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (,,MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rutes as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS - 1 17 Insurance

contracts and amendments to Ind AS 1 1 6 - Leases, relating to sate and teaseback transactions, appticabte to the Company w.e.f' Aprit

1,2024. The Company has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has determined that it does not have any

significant impact in its financial statements'

4 Significantaccountingpolicies:

The accounting policies set out betow have been apptied consistentty to the periods presented in the financial statements.

a. Revenue recognition

i, Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probabte that economic benefits witt ftow to the Company and the revenue can be

retiabty measured.

ii. Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when is transferred to the customer at an amount that

reftects the consideration to which the Company expects to be for those goods, Revenue from the sate of goods

is measured at the fair value of the consideration received

ii,l I
l*
{?r

rebates. Sates are exctusive of Goods and Service Tax (GST).

and atlowances, trade discounts and votume



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(Att amounts in t miltion, untess otheruvise stated)

iii. Export incentives received pursuant to the Duty Drawback Scheme and Merchandise Export from India Scheme are accounteo on an
accrual basis, to the extent it is probabte that realization is certaln.

iv' Interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and the rates appticabte.

b. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Recognition and measurement

i. ltems of property, ptant and equipment are stated at cost less accumutated depreciation and amortisation and accumutated
impairment losses, if any. Cost inctudes taxes, non refundabte duties and taxes, freight and other incidental expenses directty retated
to acquisition/construction and instattation of the assets. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving the purchase
price. Interest on borrowings to finance acquisition of property, ptant and equipment during quatifying period is capitatized.

ii. Leasehotd improvements represent expenses incurred towards civit work and interior furnishings on the leased premises.

iii' An asset is etiminated from the financial statements on disposat or when no further benefit is expected from its use and disposat.
Gains / losses arising from disposal of property, ptant and equipment carried at cost are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
LOSS.

iv. Capitat work-in-progress inctudes assets not ready for their intended use and retated incidental eipenses and attributabte interest.

v. The Company has etected to continue with the carrying value of atl its property, ptant and equipment as recognized in the financial
statements as at the date of transition to Ind A5, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as the deemed cost as at the
transit'ion date pursuant to the exemption under Ind AS 101 .

Subsequent expenditure

vi. Subsequent expenditure is capitatised onty if it is probabte that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure witt
flow to the Company.

Depreciation

vii. Depreciation on Property, ptant and equipment has been provided on Written Down Vatue method. Depreciation is provided on a pro-

rata basis, i.e. from the date on which asset is ready for use.

The estimated useful life of ossets are as follows:

Porticulars
Buil.ding

Ptant and Machinery

Vehicles

Electric insta[[ations
Office equipments

Furniture and fixture

Estimated
30 years - 60 years

1 5 years

8 years

10 years

5 years

1 0 years

ter 3-6

Depreciation method, usefu[ lives and residual vatues are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

viii. Leasehotd improvements and leasehold land are amortized over the unexpired primary period of lease except for lease hotd tand

acquired under perpetual lease.

ix. The Company has reviewed its poticy for providing depreciation on its tangibte assets and has also reassessed their useful lives as per

Part C of Schedute ll of the Act. The revised useful lives, as assessed by the management, match those specified in Part C of Schedule

ll of the Act, for atI ctasses of tangibte assets.

c. Intangible assets

i. Intangibte assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumutated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

ii. Subsequent expenditure is capitatised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it
reLates.

iii. An intangibte asset is etiminated from the financial statements on disposal or when no further benefit is expected from its use and

disposat. Gains / losses arising from disposal are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

v. Any expected loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

vi. lntansible assets that are readv for use are amortized on a straieht line basis as fotlows:lntaneible assets that are readv for use are amortized on a straieht line basis as fotlows:

Particulars Estimated useful life



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(Att amounts in t mittion, untess otherwise stated)

d. lmpairment of non-financial assets

The carrying values of assets at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment if any indication of impairment exists.

lf the carrying amount of the assets exceed the estimated recoverabte amount, an impairment is recognized for such excess amount.
The impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revatued amount, in
which case any impairment loss of the revatued asset is treated as a revatuation decrease to the extent a revatuation reserye ls
avaitabte for that asset.

The recoverabte amount is the greater of the net setting price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the
future cash ftows to their present vatue based on an appropriate discount factor.

When there is indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset (other than a revatued asset) in earlier accounting periods no
longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent
the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. In case of revatued assets such reversal is not recognized.

e. Foreign currency transactions

i. Initiat recognition - Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by apptying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

ii. Subsequent measurement- Monetary assets and tiabitities denominated in foreign currencies are transtated into the functional
currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Foreign currency differences are generatly recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

iii, Exchange differences - At[ exchange differences arising on settlement/conversion on foreign currency transactions are inctuded in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the oeriod in which thev arise.



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(A[[ amounts in t mitlion, untess otherwise stated)

4 Significantaccountingpolicies (Continued)

f. Inventories

i. Inventories of raw materiats, packing materials, consumables, finished goods and work in process are vatued at lower of cost or net reatizabte varue on
an item-by-item basis.

ii. Cost of raw materials, consumables and packing materiats is determined on first-in-first-out basis. Cost of finished goods and stock in process is
determined by considering materiats, [abour costs, conversion costs, including an appropriate share of fixed production overheads based on normar
operating capacity and other retated costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present condition and location.

Net realisable vatue is the estimated setling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale. Raw materiats and other supplies hetd for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost exceDt in
case where materiaI prices have dectined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished product will exceed its net realisable vatue.

g. Employee benefits

Emptoyee benefits payabte whotty within twetve months of receiving emptoyees services are ctassified as short-term emp(oyee benefits. The short
term emptoyee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis during the accounting period based on services rendered by emptoyees.

i. Defined contribution ptans

A defined contribution ptan is a post-emptoyment benefit ptan under which an entity pays specified contributions to a separate entity and has no
obtigation to pay any further amounts. The Company contributes to statutory provident fund in accordance with Employees' Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 that is a defined contribution plan and contribution paid or payabte is recognized as an expense in the period in
which the employee renders services.

ii. Defined benefit plans

The Company provides for Gratuity benefit, which is defined benefit plan, covering att its etigibte employees. Liabitity towards gratuity benefits
expected to occur after twetve months, are determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial valuations are carried out at the balance
sheet date, Remeasurements of the net defined benefit tiabitity, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on ptan assets (excluding
interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised in OCl. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the
batance sheet represents the present vatue of the defined benefit obtigation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, and as reduced by the fair
vatue of scheme assets,

The short term Drovision for comoensated absences has been calcutated on undiscounted basis, based on the batance of leave available over and above

the maximum accumulation attowed as per the Company poticy.

h. Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income tax [aw), deferred tax charge

or credit (reftecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxabte income for the period).

Current tax

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or toss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directty in equity. Management periodicalty

evatuates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which appticabte tax regutations are subject to interpretation and estabtishes

provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary difference between the carrying amounts of assets and tiabilities for financial reporting purposes

and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to appty in the year when the asset is reatised or the tiabitity is

settted, based on tax rates (and tax taws) that have been enacted or substantivety enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for a[[ deductibte temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax tosses.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit witl be avaitabte against which the deductible temporary

differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no tonger probable that sufficient
taxabte profit wi[[ be avaitabte to altow att or part of the deferred tax asset to be utitised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each

reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probabte that future taxabte profits witl altow the deferred tax asset to be

recovereo.

Deferred tax retating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Deferred tax items are recognised in corretation to the underlying transaction either in Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)or directty in equity.

Deferred tax assets and tiabilities are offset onty if:
a) The entity has a legatty enforceable right to set off currenl tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

b) The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax tiabitities retate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxabte entity.

Deferred tax retating to items recognised outside profit or loss profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
in OCI or directty in equityDeferred tax items are recognised in corretation to the



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(At[ amounts in t mittion, untess otherwise stated)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

i. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is measured with reference to the
Effective Interest Rate (ElR) appticabte to the respective borrowing. Borrowing cost include interest costs measured at EIR and exchange differences
arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs incurred on constructing or acquiring a quatifying asset are capitatized as cost of that asset until it is ready for its intended use. A
qualifying asset is an asset that necessarity takes a substantiat period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Att other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue and recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and Loss,

j. Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows specific to the tiabitity. The unwinding of the discount is recogniseo as
finance cost. A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the
expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is estabtished, the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets
associated with that contract.

A disctosure for a contingent tiabitity is made when there is a possibte obtigation or a present obtigation that may, but witt probabty not, require an
outftow of resources. When there is a possibte obtigation or a present obligation in respect of which the tiketihood of outftow of resources is remore, no
provision or disctosure is made.

A contingent asset is not recognised but disctosed in the financial statements where an inftow of economic benefit is probable.

k, Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 effective from April '1 2019 using modified retrospective approach.

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified assets, the Company assesses whether:
(i) the contact invo(ves the use of an identified asset
(ii) the Company has substantia[[y a[[ of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and
(iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

As a lessee, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a tease liabitity at the tease commencement date. The right of-use asset is initiaUy
measured at cost, which comprises the initiat amount of the lease tiabitity adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, ptus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantte and remove the underlying asset or to restore the undertying asset or

the site on which it is tocated. less anv lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-tine method from the commencement date to the eartier of the end of the useful
tife of the rightof-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of
property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the Iease tiabititv.

The lease tiabitity is initially measured at the present vatue of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the
interest rate impticit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate.

Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate, Lease payments included in the measurement of the tease tiabitity
rnmnrica tha fiwad nivm6nf< inrlrr/inn in crrhci:nra fiv6.l n:\,mant<.
The lease tiabitity is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The Company has used number of practical expedients when apptying Ind AS 116: - Short-term teases, [eases of low-vatue assets and single discount
rate.

The Company has etected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and

leases of low-vatue assets. The Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straightline basis over the
lease term. The Company applied a singte discount rate to a portfotio of leases of similar assets in simitar economic environment with a simitar end

date.

The Company's teases mainty comprise of land and buitdings used for manufacturing and storage.

L Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises of cash at bank and in hand and cash equivatents comprise of short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of three months or

For the purpose of the statement of cash ftows, cash and cash consist of cash and batance with banks.



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(Att amounts in { miltion, untess otherwise stated)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

m. Operating cycle

0perating cycte is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing an their reatization in cash or cash equivatents. Based on the nature of
products/ activities of the ComPany, the management has determined its operating cycte as 12 months for the purpose of ctassification of its assets
and liabitities as current and non-current.

o. FinanciaI Instruments
a. Financial assets

i. Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivabtes and debt instruments issued are initially recognised when they are originated. Att other financiat assets are initialty recognised wnen
the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset is initiatty measured at fair value. In the case of financial assets which are recognised at fair vatue through profit and toss (FVTPL),

the transaction costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. In other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition vatue of
the financiaI asset.

ii. Classification

0n initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at
- amortised cosu or
- fair value through profit or loss (ryTPL); or
- fair vatue through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) - debt investment or equity investment
Financial assets are not rec[assified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business modet for
managing financiat assets.

A financiat asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the fo[towing conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- the asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to cottect contractuaI cash ftows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sotety payments of principat and interest on the
principaI amount outstanding.

i. Recognition and initial measurement (Continued)

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the foltowing conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- the asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is achieved by both cotlecting contractual cash ftows and setting financiaI assets; and

- the contractual terms of the financiat asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sotety payments of principal and interest on the
principaI amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not hetd for trading, the Company may irrevocably etect to present subsequent changes in the
investment's fair value in OCI (designated as FVOCI - equity investment). This etection is made on an investment- by- investment basis.

Atl financiat assets not ctassified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are measured at FVTPL. This inctudes a[[ derivative

financial assets. On initiat recognition, the Company may irrevocabty designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be

measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantty reduces an accounting mismatch that woutd otheruise arise.

Financial assets that are hetd for trading or are managed and whose performance is evatuated on a fair vatue basis are measured at ryTPL.

ii. Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequentty measured at fair vatue. Net gains and tosses, inctuding any interest or dividend income, are recognised in Statement of

Profit and Loss,

Financial assets at amortised cost
These assets are subsequentty measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses.

Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is

recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequentty measured at fair vatue. Interest income under the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and

impairment are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. other net gains and losses are recognised in oCl. 0n derecognition, gains and tosses

accumulated in OCI are rectassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequentty measured at fair vatue. Dividends are recognised as income in Statement of Profit and Loss untess the dividend ctearty

represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not rectassified to Statement of

Profit and Loss.



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(At[ amounts in t mittion, unless otherwise stated)

4 Significantaccountingpolicies (Continued)

iii. Derecognition
The Company derecognises a financiat asset when the contractuat rights to the cash ftows from the financiat asset expire, or it transfers the rights to
receive the contractual cash ftows in a transactionin which substantiatty att of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financiat asset are transferred
or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantiatty att of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain controt of the
financiaI asset.

lf the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains either atI or substantiattv att of the
risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised.

iv. lmpairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company appties Expected Credit Loss (ECL) modet for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the
foltowing financiaI assets and credit risk exposure:

i. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,deposits, and bank batance.
il. Trade receivabtes.

The apptication of simptified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,it recognises impairment toss attowance
based on tifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

b. Financial liabilities
i. Recognition and initial measurement

Att financiat tiabitities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
A financiaI tiability is initiatty measured at fair vatue. In the case of financiat tiabitities which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss
(FVTPL), the transaction costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. In other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition
or issue of financiat tiabititv.

ii. Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabitities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financiaI tiabitity is ctassified as at FVTPL if it is ctassified as held- for-
trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial tiabitities at ryTPL are measured at fair vatue and net gains and

losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Other financial tiabitities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

iii. Derecognition
The Company derecognises a financial tiabitity when its contractual obtigations are discharged or cancelled, or expire.
The Company also derecognises a financial liabitity when its terms are modified and the cash ftows under the modified terms are substantiatly

different. In this case, a new financiaI liabitity based on the modified terms is recognised at fair vatue. The difference between the carrying amount of

the financial tiabitity extinguished and the new financial tiabitity with modified terms is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

iv, Offsetting
Financia[ assets and financiaI tiabitities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and onty when, the Company currentty
has a legalty enforceabte right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settte them on a net basis or to reatise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneousty.

p, Earnings Per Share:
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average

number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calcutating dituted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributabte to equity shareholders and the weighted

average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of a[[ dilutive potentiat equity shares.
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SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forBlng part of the Financial Statements for the year ended ji A arch, 2025
(AII Mounts in < million, unless otheryise stoted)

8 Non Current Investments

Investrnent in equity instruments (unquoted)

Equity shar6 at fair value through profit and lo5s (FVTPL)-

2,520 Equity shares (31 March 2024 - 2,520) of 10 each futty paid up of Saraswat
CooD Bank Ltd.

1,10 Equity shares (11 March 2024 . 140) of MND 15000 each futty paid up of
Veteng kitech Property Limjted

Less : lmpairment in vatue of invesbnents

Non-Current financial assets

Uns(ured, considered good

Security Deposits

Other non-current assets

Unstrured, constdered good

Capital advance

I I lnventories'

(Valued at tower of cost and net reatizabte vatue)

Raw material

Packing materiat

Work in progress

Finished goods

'Hypo$€ated as charge against short term-borrowings,

l2 Trade r*eivabler

Unstrured, considered good (refer note 38)

UnKured, credit impaired

Less-lmpairment loss altowance

'Hypothtrated as charge against short term-borrowings.

Refer note 42 about information on credit risk and market risk of trade rseivabtes

Al[ amounts are short-term. The net carrying value of t ade rseivabtes is considered a reasonabte approximation of fair vatue.

Trade r{eivable ageing schedule for the year ended on 31 l,{arch, 2025

3'l itarch 2025 31 
^tarch 

2024

0.03 0.03

'1 .0'l 1.01

(1.01 )

31 l'ia.ch 2025 3 l ,'{arch 2024

6.05 5.60

6.05 5.60

3l L{arch 2025 31 March 2024

103

895560

E95

3'l A arch 2025 31 March 2024

34.91

28.98

3.64

19.99

4.91

75.05 40.61

31 itarch 2025 31 i,tarch 2024

79.41 51.77

0,71

lo.71l

1.09

(1.09)

Particulars

Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit risk

Undisputed Trade R<eivables - credr't impaired

Disputed Trade R<eivabtes . Considered good

Disputed Trade R<eivabtes - which have significant

Total

Less : Provision for doubtful trade receivables

79.41 51.72

_ Outstanding for the following periods from the due_lelggleyrClt
Less than 6 6 months - 'l 1-2 years 2-3 years l,lore than 3 Total

months year years _
77.80 0 99 0.61

77.80 0.99

o7!

79.41

o.71

80 12

o.71

79.41Total trade r*eivable

Trade r*eivable ageing schedule for the year ended on 31 l arch, 2024

Partlculars

Undisputed Trade Reeivabtes . considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - which have significant increaF in credit risk
undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Disputed Trade Rtreivabtes - considered good

Disputed Trade Rtreivabtes - which have significant

Total

Less : Provision for doubtfut trade rseivabtes

Outstanding for the following periods from the duejg!99lp3y4g1t
Less than 5 6 month! - 1 1-2 years 2-3 years I'lore than 3 Total

5'1.68 0.03

0.00

0.00 1.09

51.72

'1.09

52.81
'1.09

51.72Total trade r*eivable



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIIIITED
Notes lonming part of the Flnanclal Strtements for the yar ended 3l trtarch, 2025
(AU MounB ln I milllon , unle$ othedse stoted)

13 Cqshand6shequlvalents
Balarces witi bank:

On Fixed DeDsits
On current accounts

On Cash credit facitity accounr
On EEFC

Ca6h on hand

l.a Other fin.nclal lsreE;

UMured, considered good, unless otheNiF stated

Export incenfive r(eivable
Gwmmnt grant Elevable
Others

15 OtiercurrentEsstsi

Unwured, considered g@d, unl$s otheMiF stated

Balame with Govemment Authorities
Advance to SupptleE

Prcpaid ExpenEs

Total

3l ilarch 2025 31 ltarch2OZ4

4.50

3.09

0.13

0.m
0.08

54.

1.18

0.03

8.60 56.11

3l l^arch 2025 31 li,tarch 2024

17,30 't 0.43

3l ttarch 2025 31 ttarch 2024

3.46

6.97

9.69

o.62

3.29

13.60 17.29

1.20

t6.'t0

ula
1.26

1.85



SCITECH sPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 3 1 March, ZO25
(Atl amounts in { miltion, unless otherwise stated)

16 Equlty Share capital

(A) Equity shares

Authorized

1,500,000 (11 /ttarch 2024: 1,500,000) Equity Shares of t 10 each

lssued. subscrlbed and oaid uo

1,020,408 (31 lv{arch 2024:1,020,408\ equity shares of t 10 each futly paid
Total

(a) Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginnlng and at the end of the year:

31 lv{arch 2025

outstanding at the beginning of the year

Add: lssued during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

(b) Shares held by holding Company

Advanced Enzyme Technologies Limited

520,408 (31 March 2024: 520,408)

Number of
shares

1 0,20,408

10,20,408

(c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

31 March 2025

31 March 2O25 31 Marc62O24

1 5.00

I 0.20
10,20

't0.20

1 0.20

31 March 2024

Amount
Number of

shares
Amount

1 0.20 1 0,20,408

10,20 10,20,408 1 0.20

31 lr{arch 2025 31 March 2024

5,20,408 5,20,408

31 March 2024Name of the shareholder

Advanced Enzyme Technotogies Ltd

Scitech Healthcare Private Limited

Sharda Yadava

Ravi Yadava

(h) Shares held by promoters

Promoter Name

Advanced Enzyme Technotogies Ltd

Scitech Heatthcare Private Limited

Ravi Yadava

Pradeep Gadre

Sharada Yadava

Yashaswini T V

Pravin Gadre

% of total
No. of Shares shares

t2ol08 ----------5Ttr0-

2,08,650 20.45

1,00,000 9.80

Number of % of holding in
shares the class

5,20,408 5'1.00

Number of % of holding in
shares the class

5,20,408.00 51.00

2,08,650

1,00,000

50,000

31 March 2024

2,08,650

1,00,000

1,00,000

20.45

9.80

9.80

20.45

9.80

4.90

(e) Terms/rlghts attached to Equlty Shares

The Company has onty one ctass of equity shares having a par vatue of t 10 per share. Each hotder of Equity Shares is entitted to one vote per share. In the

event of tiquidation of the company, the hotders of equity shares witl be entitted to receive remaning assets of the Company, after distribution of atl

Dreferentiat amounts. The distribution witl be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehotders

(f) No ctass of shares have been issued as bonus shares or for consideration other than cash by the Company during the period of five years immediatety preceding

the current year end.

(g) No ctass of shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediatety preceding the current year end.

31 liarch 2025

25,000

1,00,000

s0,000

5,ooo

114

9.80

4.90

0.49

% Change

during the
period

% of total
shares

51.00

20.45

9.80

2.45

9.80

4.90

0.49

% Change
during the

periodNo. of Shares

5,20,408
2,08,650

1,00,000

2s,000

1,00,000

50,000

5,000

17 Other equity

Securities premium (SP)'

Opening batance

Add : Securities premium credited on share issue

closing balance

' Nature and purpose of reserves

Securities premium is used to record the premium received on issue of

31 March 2025 31 Match2074

31 1 .06 31 1 .06
(A)

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 201 3



(B)

(c)

SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(AU amounts in t mittion, untess otherwise stated)

17 Other equity (Contlnued)

Surplus in the Statement of Proflt and Loss

Opening ba[ance

Add: Net profit for the year

Closlng balance

0ther Comprehensive Income

Opening batance

Add: Re-measurement (gain)/[oss on post emptoyment benefit obtigation (net of tax)
Closing balance

Total other equity

18 Non-current borrowings
Secured

(a) Term loan

From Eanks*

(b) Vehicte toan

From Banks

Less: Amount disctosed under the hear "Short -term borrowings" (Refer note 21 )

Total non current maturlties of long term borrowlngs

Terms of borrowings-

' a) The term [oan is secured by way of equitabte mortgage of Buitding toacted at
personal guarantee by the directors (refer note betow ##).

b) The Vehicte Loan is secured by way of Hypothecation of resPective Vehicte.

c) Repayment profite of Term Loans is set out as betow:

100.94 71,02

10.65 4.38

90,29 66.64

501, DLH Park, S. V. Road, Goregaon (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra and

Outstanding as at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

136.51

36.83

173,34

(0.12) (0.1s)

0.01 0.03

(0.1 1) (0.12)

484.29 447.45

31 March 2025 31 lAarch 2024

99.44

37.07
1 36.5 1

1 00.84

0.1 '1

70.11

0.91

Bank/Loan Rate of lnterest Balance No, of Date of last
lnstallments Installment

w.e.f 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

01.o4.2025

Term toan from banks

Deutsche Bank AG ##

Deutsche Bank AG ##

Vehicte toan from banks

HDFC Bank (Mahindra Scorpio)

HDFC Bank (Mono Bus)

HDFC Bank (Tata Intra)

9.15%

9.15%

8.50%

9.1 0%

1 0.00%

116 05-Nov-34

57 05-Dec-29

4 05-Jut-25

- 05-Nov-24

- 15-Aug-24

66.31

34.53

0.1 1

100.94

70.11

0.41

0.42

0.07

7L.02Total

:i$r)



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes formlng part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March,
(At[ amounts in * mittion, untess otherwise stated)

,lg Lease liability

Lease tiabitity (refer note 43)

Total Lease liability

20 Employee benefit obligations

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity (refer note 37)

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity (refer note 37)

Provision for leave enchashment

Short -term borrowings

Secured, from bank, working capltal facility (Refer footnote i)
Cash credit facitity (Refer footnote ii)
overdraft facitity ((Refer footnote iii)

current maturity of long term borrowings (refer note 1 8)

- Vehicte toan

- Term loans

Total short-term borrowings

Terms and conditions of loans

2025

31 March 2025 31 March2O24

7.78

7.28

8. s3

8.5 3

31 March 2025 31 March2024

0.82

0.69

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

069

0.82

0.76

o,76

0.30

0.30

3'l March 2025 31 March 2024
21

4.22

0.11

1 0.54

14.87

4.95

25.03

0.80

3.58

34.36

(i) The working capitat facitity (cash credit) from bank are secured against the inventories and Trade receivabtes of the Company. Overdraft facitity from bank

are secured against fixed deposit receipt of the company

(ii)CashCreditfrombankfor{ 4.22mittion(31 /vtarch2024:14,95miltion) carriesaninterestrateof 9.25%to9.50%.

(iii) Overdraft from bank for t Nit (31 A'{arch 2024: { 25.03 mitlion ) carries an interest rate of 8.25%.

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
22 Trade payables

TotaI outstanding dues of micro enterPrises and smaU enterprises

Totat outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterPrises and sma[[ enterprises'

Total trade payables

'Disctosure retating to supptiers registered under A,ISMED Act based on the information availabte with the Company

The Management has identified enterrpises which have provided goods Company and which qualify under the definition of micro and smalt

2025 and 3i lrlarch

6.84
19.71

6.56
7.96

26.55 14.53

medium Enterprises Development Act, 2005. accordingly, the payable to such enterprises as at 31 March

with the Company.

Particulars

(a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supptier at the end of each accounting year:

Principat

Interest

Totat
(b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, atong with the amount of the

payment made to the supptier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

(c) The amount of interest due and payabte for the period of detay in making payment (which have been Paid but beyond

the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act.

(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year.

(e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the

interest dues above are actualty paid to the smatl enterprise, for the purpose of disattowance of a deductibte

expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act.

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

6.84 6.56

2024 has been made in the financiat statements based on the informat



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended 3i March, 2025
(Att amounts in t miltion, untess otherwise stated)

ch, 2025

Particulars Not due Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years /v{ore than 3 Total

---Yg - 
years

4.oe o.r; z.4i ,3:i
i\/isME

0thers
6.84

12.99

Total 19.83

Particulars
Outstanding for the followinq periods from the due date of oavment

Not due Less than 1 l-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years

0.99

2.97 3.42

4.O9

2024

0. 19 2.43 26.55

AASME

Others
5.57

1.57
6.56
7.96

Total 7.14 3.97 3.42 14.5 3

23 Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities at amortised cost

Payabte for Expenses

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Payabte for capitaI expenditure
Lease tiability (refer note 43)

Total other financial llabilities

Total financial liability

Other current liabilities

Statutory due payabte

Advance from customers

Total other current liabilities

Current tax liabilities (net)

Current tax payabte

Advance tax
Current tax payabte

Total current tax liabilities

24

25

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

22.56

f.lJ

1.25

26.83

6.38
1.04

29.14 34.26

70.56 83.14

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

1 .63

5.41

1.69
-7.44

(0.75)

(0.7s)

1.09

14.77

(0.45)
(0.45)

(0.4s)

7,O4

31 March 2025 31 March2024



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(Att amounts in { mitlion, untess otherwise stated)

25 Revenue from operations

Revenue from contracts with customers (refer note below *)

Sa[e of goods

Export

Domestic (refer note 38)

Other operating revenues

Export incentives

Government grants

TotaI revenue from ooerations

" Revenue from contracts with customers

Other income
Net gain on foreign currency transactions

lnterest income on fixed deoosits

Interest unwinding on security deposits

Lease Modification
Profit on sate of fixed assets

Provision of doubt futt debts reversed

MisceItaneous income

Total other income

Cost of material consumed

lnventory at the beginning of the year

Add: Purchases (refer note 38)

Less: Inventory at the end of the year

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

Inventories at the beginning of the year
-Finished goods

-Work-in-progress

Less: Inventories at the end of the year
-Finished goods

-Work-in-progress

Net decrease/ (increase)

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages, bonus and other atlowances (refer note 38)

Contribution to Provident Fund and ESI (Refer note 37)

Gratuity and compensated absences expenses (Refer note 37)

Staff welfare exDenses

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

206.09

335.71

187.99

229.63

541.80

0.1 3

13.31

417.61

0.12

7.87

27

5 5 5.23 425.60

Year ended

31 March 2025

Year ended

31 March 2024
2.73

2.88

0.24

1.58

0.38

2.29
10.11 6.57

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

1.82

3.16

0.06

0.02

0.02

1.50

28

29

35.68

274.18

(63.90)

44.63
'1 63.86

(3s.68)

245.96 172.81

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

4.93

4.93 7.80

7.52

3.64

4.93

11.15 4.93

(6.22) 2.86

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

5.44

2.36

30

99.96

4.68
1.04

2.81

85.89

5.18

0.94

4.48

Total employee benefits expense 1 08.50 96.49



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(Al[ amounts in t mittion, untess otherwise stated)

31 Finance costs

Interest exDense on financial Liabitities-
-Term Loan carried at amortised Cost
-Vehicle Loan carried at amortised cost
-Short-term borrowings carried at amortised Cost
Interest unwinding on security deposits
Interest on lease tiabitity (refer note 43)
Total finance costs

32 Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation on property, ptant and equipment (refer note 5)
Amortisation of intangibte assets (refer note 7)

Amortisation of right to use of assets (refer note 43)
Total depreciation and amortization expense

33 Other expenses

Power and fuel

Freight outward and forwarding

Consumption of storesand spare parts

Factory Expenses

Labour Charges Paid

Product Devetopment Charges

Repairs and Maintenance - Machinery

Repair and Maintenance -Buitding

Repair and Maintenance -other

Anatysis and Testing charges

Water Charges

Travetting and conveyance

Insurance

Printing & Stationery

Documentation Charges

Rent, Rates & Taxes

Communication Exoenses

Legat & Professional Fees

Donation

Payment to auditors *

SeIting and distribution expenses

Commission Paid

Bank Charges

lmpairment in value of investments

Corporate Social Responsibitity expenditure

Misce[[aneous expenses

Total other expenses

* Payment to auditors (exclusive of GST)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

7.44

0.03

3.85

0.84
12.17

7.61

0.14
0.50

0.03

0.81

9.09

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

32.08

3.97
1.92

37.94 37.97

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

32.65

2.95

2.33

33.01

13,51

6.70

2.19

6.16

3.23

8.01

7.2'l

0.39

1.32

0.37
4.75

1.66
't.73

0.60
't.09

1.06

8.0s
0.14

0.58
0.52

8.84

1.10

1.01

0.05

4.65

24.36

9. s3

5.26

2.45

3,43

0.70

6.03

3.48

1.79

0.88

0.27
5.29

2.30

1.18

0.30

1.85

1.13

5.07

0.01

0.41

0.38

8.28

0.61

z.4z
117.91 87.39



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(A[[ amounts in { mittion, untess otherwise stated)

33 Other expenses ((Continued))

As auditor:
Statutory audit

In other capacity:
Tax audit

Other matters

Total

34 lncome Tax
(A) Deferred tax retates to the following:

Deferred tax assets

0n Account of right of use assets and lease tiabitity
0n property, ptant and equipment

0n provision for emptoyee benefits

On provision for doubtful debts
On lmpairment in vatue of investments

On Account of disattowand U/s 43B of lncome Tax Act

On carry forward business loss

On others

Deferred tax liabilities
Non comoete fees

Deferred tax asset/ (liabitities), net

(B) Recognition of deferred tax asset to the extent of deferred tax tiabitity
Balance sheet
Deferred tax asset
On account of Ind A5 1'16

Provision for Gratuity and leave enchashment
Provision for doubt futt debts
lmoairment in vatue of investments
Disatlowand U/s 43B of Income Tax Act

Excess of depreciation/amortisation on Property, plant and equipment under income.

tax law over depreciation/amortisation provided in financiat statements

Carry forward business toss

Deferred tax liabilities
Non compete fees

Deferred tax assets/ (tiabitities), net

(C) Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/ (tiabitities) (net):

Opening batance as of 1 Aprit

Tax tiabitity recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

Non-comepte fees

Excess of depreciation/amortisation on Property, ptant and equipment under income

tax law over depreciation/amortisation provided in financiat statements

0n account of Ind AS 116

Provision for Gratuity and teave enchashment
Provision for doubt futt debts
lmpairment in vatue of investments
Disattowand U/s 43B of Income Tax Act
Carry forward business loss

Tax tiabitity recognized in OCI

On re-measurements gain/(tosses) of post-emptoyment

Year ended

31 March 2025

0.30

0.05

0.23

o.58

Year ended

31 March 2024

0.25

0.05

0.1 1

o.41

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

0.27

4.73

0.40

0.1 8

0.25
0.69

0.15

7.63

0.25

0.28

t.L5

6.53 17.54

(0.78) (1.77\
(0.78) (1.221

5.75 16.31

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

0.27
0.40
0.'1 8

0.25
0.69

4.73

(0.78)

0.1 5
0.25
0.28

7.63

9.23

(1.22)

5.75 16.3'l

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
16.31

0.44

(2.8e)

0.12
0.1 5

(0.10)
0.25
0.69

(e.23)

(0.00)

29.74

0.44

(0.77)
0.1 3

(0.1 6)
(0.00)

(13.06)

(0.01)

Ctosing batance as at 31 March 5.75 16.31



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 3 1 March, 2025
(Al.t amounts in { mittion, unless otherwise stated)

34 Income Tax (Continued)

(D) Deferred tax assets/ (tiabitities) to be recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

Tax tiabil,ity

Tax asset

Income tax expense

- Current tax charge
- Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year
- Deferred tax charge / (income)

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss

Income tax expense charged to OCI

Net toss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit ptans

Income tax charged to OCI

Reconciliation of tax charge

Profit before tax

Income tax expense at tax rates appticabte

Tax effects of:
- Loss by fire
- Others

Income tax expense

31 March 2025

12.22

(1.66)

31 March 2024

14.00

(0.s8)

(E)

10.57 13.42

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

1.69

0.01

1 0.56
o.oo

13.41

(F)

(G)

12.26 13.47

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

(0.00) (0.01)

(0.00) (0.01)

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

49.09

1 2.35

(0.0e)

50.54

12.72

0.75

12.26 13,47



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LI},IITEO

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 l,tarch, 2025
(All amounts in { million, unless otheruise stated)

Earnlngs per share

Basic eamings per share amounts
year.

The foltowing reft{ts the income and share data used in the basic and dituted Ep5 comDutations:

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
36.83 37.07

Profit attributabte to equity hotdeG

Weighted average number of equity shares for basic EpS

Easic and Dilutive Earnings per share (t)

36 Contingent tiabitities and commitments (to the extend not provided for)

Contingent tiabitities

Estimated amount of commitments remaining to be executed
- Capital (net of advances)

- Guarantees given by banks

- tiabitities that may arise in respect of matters in retation to Goods and Service Tax

37 Employee benefits

(A) Defined Contribution Plans

During the year, the Company has recognized the fottowing amounts in the Statement of Profit and Loss -

Employe6' Contribution to Provident Fund and Emptoyee State Insurance (Refer note 30)

(B) Defined benefit plans

Defined Benefit Obtigation

Fair vatue of plan assets

Net defined benefitobtigation/(assets)

i) Reconciliationlnpresentvalueofobligations('PVo')-definedbenefitobligation:

Opening Balance

Current service cost

lnterest Cost

Benefit Payments from Emptoye6

Other (Emptoyee Contribution, Taxes, Expenses)

lncluded ln OCI-

Remeasurement toss/ (gain)

Acturial toss/ (gain) arislng from:
-FinanciaI Asumptions
-Experience adjustments

Benefits paid

Closing Balance

ii) change in fair value of plan assets

Opening Batance

lncluded in Profit or loss

Expected return on ptan assets

lncluded in OCI

Remeasurement loss/ (gain)

Other

Contributions paid by the emptoyer

Other (Emptoyee Contribution, Tiles, Expenses)

Ctosing batance

lmpact on Standalone statement of Profit and Loss for the current year

Service cost:

Current seruice cost

Past service cost and toss/(gain) on curtaitments and setttement

Net lnterest cost

Totat included in Emptoyee Benefit Expenses

ExDenses deducted from the fund

Total Charye to Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss

10,20,408

35.10

Year ended

ll llarch 2025

1 0,20,408

36.33

Year ended

31 March 2024

_ 20.75
0.58

0.93

Year ended Year ended
31 li,tarch 2025 31 March 2024

4.68 5.18

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025
31 March 2024

Employee's gratuity fund
31 March 2025 3'l March 2024

5.87 5.05

0.94

0.40

(0.38)

0.87

0.36

(0.31 )

(0.05) (0.05)

6.78 5.92

0.16 0.19

(0.20) (0.24)

6.74 5.87

Employee's gratuity fund

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

487

0.34

5.71 3.69

(0.03) (0.02)

5.'18 3.67

0.02

(0.0s)

5.'15

Employee's gratuity fund
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

3.40

0.29

o,94

0.06

1.00

0.87

o.07

0.94

.i:

(

1.00 o.94



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LTMITED

Notes forming part ofthe Financial Statements for the year ended j,l March, ZO25
(All amounts in t milllon, unless otheilise stated)

37 Employee benefits (Continued)

lmpact on Other Comprehensive Income for the current year

Components of actuariaI gain/tosses on obtigatjons:
.Due to change in Demographic Assumptions
-Due to change in Financial Assumptions
.Due to experience adjustments
Return on ptan assets exctuding amounts inctuded in interest Income
Amounts recognized inOther Comprehensive Income

Plan Assets

Plan Assets compri* the fottowing

Gratuity

Insuamce Poticies

iii) Acturial Assumptions

The fottowing were the principat actuariaI assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages).

Poticy of insurance

Discount rate

5atary scatations
Withdrawl rates

Retirement age

Mortality Rates

Expected future benefit payments

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 5

Thereafter

0.16

(0.20)

0.03

0.19

(0 24\

0.02

31 March 2025
100.0e;
6.92%
6.OO%

2%to 10%

65 Years

As published under the Indian
assured lives mortality (2O12-141

table

(0.01) (0.o3)

Year ended Year ended
3l March 2025 31 March 2024

31 March 2024
100.oo%

7.11%
6,OO%

2% ao '100,6

65 Years

As published under the Indian
assured lives mortality (201 2-1 4)

table

iv) Sensitivity Analysis

Reasonably possibte changes at the reporting date to one of the retevant actuariat assumptions, hotding other assumptions constant, woutd have affected the defined
benefit obligation as shown betow.

Year ended Year ended

3'l March 2025 11 March 2024

lncrease in
Discount rate (1% movement)

Future salary growth (1% movement)

Withdrawat rates (1% movement)
Decrease ln

Discount nte ('l% movement)

Future satary growth (1% movement)

Withdrawat rates (1% movement)

at the end of the reporting period.

v) Expected future cash flows

The expected contributions for the defined benefit ptanfor the next financiat years are mentioned betow

5.97

7.73

6.80

5.97

5.92

6.65

5.52

6.28

6.19

6.76

5.50

5.53

As At
l1 March 2025

As At
3'l March 2024

0.76

0.30

o.44

0.54

0.28

1.35

0.30

0.67

0.77

o.40

o.46

1.22

the fund, it may not be possibte to expticitty fottow an asset-tiabitity matching stntegy to manage risk activety in a conventional fund.

vi) Leave enchashment expenses

Year ended Year ended

11 March 2025 31 llarch 2024

Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss 0.04 0.01



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financiat Statements for the year ended 31 l{arch, 2025
(All amounts in t million, unless othemise stated)

38 Related Party Disclosures

(A) Names of retated panies and description of relationship as identified and certified by the Company:

Holdlng Company

Advanced Enzyme Technologies Limited

Entity under common control

Scitech Healthcare Private Limited
Cipex Inc.

Key l4anagement Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Pradeep Gadre

Mr. Ravi Yadava

Mr. Mukund Madhusudan Kabra

Mr. Beni Prasad Rauka

Mr. Abhijit Rathi

L'{s. Rasika Vasant Rathi

Relatlves of Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Pravin Gadre, grother of Mr. Pradeep Gadre

(B) Details of transactions with related party in the ordinary course of business for the year ended:

Relationship
Managing Director

Director

Director

Director
Director

Director

Holding Company

31 March 2025 31 March2024

KMP and Relatives

31 Llarch 2025 31 March 2024

Other Related Parties

31 l,{arch 2025 31 March 2024
Sale of Goods

M/s. Scitech Heatthcare Private Limited

M/s Advanced Enzyme Technotogies India Ltd.

Purchase of Material
M/s Advanced Enzyme Technotogies India Ltd.

Purchase of Land

M/s. Scitech Heatthcare Private Limited

Commission Paid

M/s. Cipex Inc

Remuneration pald

Mr. Pradeep Gadre

Mr. Pravin Gadre

Rent paid

M/s. scitech Heatthcare Private Limited

(C) Details of balances at the year end

Trade Payabes

M/s Advanced Enzyme Technotogies India Ltd.

Other Payabes

M/s Cipex lnc

Trade Receivable

M/s Advanced Enzyme Technotogies India Ltd.

39 Segment reporting

Basis of segment information
segment business segment viz

Geographicat information

The Geographicat infomation anatysis

(A) Revenue based on location of customer

lndia

Outside India

(B) Segment assets based upon location of asset

lndia

outside lndia

Major customer

3.04

22.87

001

4.72

21.50

453

Holding company

31 Aarch 2025 31 March 2024

5.85 5.85

2.80 2.67

KMP and Relatives

3l March 2025 31 March 2024

- 0.38

Other Related Parties

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

1.99

Year Ended 3'1 March 2025

t in Mittions

Year Ended 31 March 2024

Amount (a) % Amount (t) %

335.71

206.09

61.96%

38.04%

229.63 54.99%

187.99 45.01%

541.80 100.00% 417.61 100 00%

As on 31 March 2025 As on 3'l March 2024

Amount (t) Amount (<)

6'15.33

17.44

635.95 94.74%

35.29 5.76%

97.74%

2.76%

671-25 100-00% 63277

Revenue from one customer in based in india is t 70.83 Mitl.ion (31 March :'

totat revenue of the Company.

glsej
customer based outside india is { '100.73 Mittion (31 March 2024: I 68.57 mittions) out of



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2O25
(All amounts in I million, unless othetrise stated)

40 Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

amounts because of the short term nature of these financiat instruments.

The amortized cost using effective interest rate

Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired inctude cash and cash equivalents, security deposits, term deposits, and other financiat assets.

41 Fair value hierarchy
The fotl'owing is the hierarchy for determining and disctosing the fair vatue of financiat instruments by vatuation technique:
.Levet 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or tiabitities.

.Leve[2.|npUtsotherthanqUotedpricesinctudedwithin
.Level ] ' Inputs for the assets or tiabitities that are not based on obseryabte market data (unobservable inputs).

No financiaI assets/tiabitities have been vatued using level 1 fair vatue measurements.

The fottowing tabte Presents fair vatue hierarchy of assets and liabitities measured at fair vatue on a recurrinq basis:

As on 3 l l{arch 2025

Carrying amount Fair value

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised cost Total

in active observable unobservable
markets inputs (Level inputs (Level
(Level 1) zl 3) Total

Financial assets

Investment - Non-current

Loans - Non-current
Trade receivabtes

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans - Current
Other financiaI assets -Current

Financial liabilities
Borrowings - Non current
Lease tiabitity - Non current
Borrowings - Current
Trade payabtes

Other financial liabitities -Current

As on 31 March 2024 Fair value

FVTPL

in active observable unobservable

markets inputs (Level inputs (Level
(Level 1) 21 3)

Financlal assets

lnvestment - Non-current

Loans - Non-current

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivatents

Loans - Current
Other financia[ assets -Current

Financial liabilities
Borrowings - Non current
Lease liability - Non current
Borrowings - Current
Trade payabtes

Other financia[ liabilities -Current

42 Financial risk management objectives and policies

Directors and focuses on securing tong term and short term cash ftows. The Company does not engage in trading of financiaI assets for sPecutative purPoses.

(A) Market risk

(i) Interest rate risk

changes in market interest rates retates primarity to the Company's long-term debt obtigations with ftoating interest rates.

The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a batanced portfotio of fixed and variabte rate toans and borroMngs.

0.03

6.05

79.41

8.60

17.30

90.29

7.28

14.87

26.55

29.14

0.03

6.05

79.41

8.60

17.30

90.29

7.28

14.87

26.55

29.14

0.03 0.03

Carrying amount

FWOCI Amortised cost Total

103 1.03 1 03

5.60

51.72

56.11

1 0.41

- 5.60
. 51.72

- 56.1 1

- 10.43

- 66.64

- 8.53

- 34.36

- 14.53

- 34.26

66.64

8.53

34.36

14.53

34.26



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(All amounts in I million, untess otheruise stated)

42 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Interest rate sensitivity

profit before tax is affected through the impact on fr,oating rate borrowings, as foltows:

Increase/ Effect on profit
decrease before tax

in basis points
For Year ended 31 March 2025

INR

INR

For Year ended 3'l March 2024

INR

INR

+25

-25

+25

-25

(0.2s)

025

(0.1 8)

0.18

(ii) Foreign currency risk

changes in foreign exchange rates retates
currency).

Exposure to currency risk

The currency profite of financial assets and financiat tiabilitv is as foltows

5 mittion

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Financial Assets

Trade r*eivabtes
Advances to supptiers

Financiat liabilities
Borrowings - Non current

Trade payabtes

Advances from customers

Net exposure

Foreign currency sensitivity

0.20

o.41

0.01

0.04

0.20

0.02

0.13

0.06

(0 36)

0.14

(0.06)

and purchases.

Change in Effect on profit

USS rate before tax

0.00

(0.00)

0.00

(0.00)

(B) Credit risk

credit quatity of the counterparties, taking into account their financiaI position, past experience and other factoF.

month's operationaI costs. The Management

Company does a proper financial
teased property. The Company atso in some

mitigating the non-reatization risk. The Company does not foresee any credit risks on deposits with regutatory authorities.

The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the baLance sheet at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 is the carrying amounts as mentioned in Note 9 to '14.

(C) Liquidity risk

always have sufficient tiquidity to meet its tiabilities when due.

The tabte betow summarizes the maturity profite of the Company's financiat tiabitities:

As on 31 March 2025

As on 31 March 2024

,1%

+1%

Within 'l year 1 to 3 years 3 to 5 years More than 5

years
Total

As on 31 March 2025

Short term borrowings

Long-tem borrowings

Trade payables

other financiat tiabitity
Lease tiabitity

As on 31 March 2024

Short term borrowings

Long-term borrowings

Trade payabtes

Other financiat tiabitity

Lease tiability

70.56 27.41

4.22
.100.94

26.55

27.89

8.53

168.1 3

I otal

29.98

71.O2

14.s3

33.22

9.57

158.31

4.22

1 0.65

26.55

27.89

1.25

74.21

3.20

26.80 19.28

1.26

40.v
2.82

2%2

Within l year

29.98

1 to 3 years 3 to 5 years Alore than 5

years

48.11

2.59

50.70

4.38

14.53

33,22

1.04

8.42 10.11

2.73 3.21

11.15 13.32
6*,
I
ct

83.14



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes formlng part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(All amounts in { million, unless otheruise stated)

43 Leases

As a Leasee

a Fotlowing are the carrying vatue of right of use assets for the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024
Ptease refer note no.5 for detaited presentation of fair vatue of right of use assets

b lmpact of adoption of Ind AS 1'16 is as fottows:

Decrease in lease rentals by

Increase in finance cost by

Increase in depreciation by

Net impact on profit/toss

c Maturity anatysis of tease liabitities- contractuaI undiscounted cash ftows:

Less than one year

One to five year

More than five year

TotaI undisctounted lease liabitities as at

Discounted tease tiabitity inctuded in the statement of financiat position

Current tease tiabitity
Non-current tease liabitity

For Year ended For Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

(1.88) (1.49)

0.84 0.81

2.33 1.92

1.29 1.24

For Year ended For Year ended

3'l March 2025 31 March 2024

1.25 1 .04

6.02 5.94

1.26 2.59

8.53

1.25

7.28

9.57

d The Weighted average incrementat borrowing

1.04

8.53

1.49e The total cash outflow for teases for year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024 is

Generat Description of leasing agreements:

Leased Assets: Factory premises

Future Lease rentats are determined on the basis of agreed tems.

At the expiry of lease tems, the Company has an option to return the assets or extend the term by giving notice in writing

Lease agreements are generatly canceltabte and are renewabte by mutuaI consent on mutually agreed terms.

Capital management

Forthepurposeofthecompany,scaPitatmanagement,capitatinctudesissu

economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the undertying assets' 
As on As on

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Equity

Totat equity

Borrowings

Less: cash and cash equivatents

Totat debt

Overatt financing

Debt to Equity ratio

494.49 457.65

No changes were made in the objectives, poticies or processes for managing capitat during the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024.

Registration of charges or satification with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

The Company has not registered following charges with the Registrar of ComPanies (ROC) as on 3'l March, 2025

Brief description of the charge Location of Registrar

iue-lfite 6i-
filling charge Reason for delay

Hypothetication of Vehicte ffi@
The Company has not registered fotlowing charges with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) as on 3'1 March, 2024

(i)

(ii)
(iii)=(i)r(ii)
(ii)/ (iii)

494.49 457.65

105.17 101.00

(8.60) (s6.11)

96.57 44 89

591.06 502.54

0.16 0 09

Brief description of the charge Location of Registrar

Tue d;ie fo--
filling charge

30-07-2020

25-05-201 9

Reason for delay

Hypothetication of Vehicte

Hypothetication of Vehicte

Mumbai, Maharashtra

Mumbai, Maharashtra

Remained unfitted due to oversight

Remained unfitted due to oversight



SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIA{ITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025
(All amounts in t million, unless otheMise stated)

Borrowings secured against current assets
ThecompanyishaVingworkingcapitaltjmitsfrom|c|c|BankLimitedandAXisBankLimited.ThequartertyretUrnsorstatemen
in agreemnt Mth the books of account with minor differences. The summary of reconcitiation and reason for materiat discreDancies is as under

For the quarter ended Name of Bank

reported in
Amount as per the quarterly

books of return
accounts /statement

Particulars of
Secutities
Provided

Amount of
difference

Reason for material
discrepancies

Sep-24

Stock

Book Debts

Stock

Book Debts

Stock

Book Debts

Stock

Book Debts

53.99

56.34

75.97

54.48

76.70

70.67

TJ.U)

74.00

Dec-24

Mar.25

lClCl Eank Ltd & Axis Bank Ltd

lclcl Bank Ltd & Axis Bank Ltd

lclcl Bank Ltd & Adis Bank Ltd

lClCl Bank Ltd & Axis Bank Ltd

Name of Bank

Particulars of
Secutitles
Provided

Amount as per
books of
accounts

55.47

65.66

77.40

54.45

76.51

70.72

74.20

82.00

---Tmdfri-
rePorted in

the quarterly
return

/statement
Amount of
difference

Reason for material
discrepancies

('1.43) Due to effect of non moving stock
not given white submitting statement
to bank

(9.32) The differences are on account of
regrouping and rectassification of
trade receivabte

(1.43) Due to effect of non moving stock
not given white submitting statement
to bank

0.03 NA

0.19 NA

(0.05) NA

0 85 Due to year end physicat stock
adjustment and vatuation difference
not considered in statement
submitted to bank

(8.00) The differences are on account of
regrouping and rectassification of
trade receivabte

For the quarter ended

Jun-23

Sep-23

Dec-23

Stock

Book Debts

Stock

Book Debts

Stock

Book Debts

Stock

Book Debts

56.14

45.21

51.99

37.51

43.69

46.47

40.61

51.72

52.58

55.65

51.99

37.36

43.69

39.09

43.17

39.76

3.56

(10.441

0.00

(4 85)

0.00

lclcl Bank Ltd & !o(is Bank Ltd

lclcl Bank Ltd & Axis Bank Ltd

lclcl Bank Ltd & Axis Bank Ltd

lclcl Bank Ltd & rJ(is Bank Ltd

Due to effect of INDAS 1 1 5 given

white preparing quarterly financial

The differences are on account of
regrouping and reclassification of

NA

Due to effect of INDAS 'l 1 5 given

white preparing quarterly financiat

NA

7.38 Due to wrong adjustment of amount
received while preparing statement

(2.56) Due to year end physicat stock

adjustment and vatuation difference
not considered in statement

1 1.95 Due to trade receivabtes shown net
off advances from customers while
submitting statement to bank

Detalls of Benami Property Held

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rutes made thereunder.

Relationship with Struck off Companies

section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 and there is no outstanding receivabte from / payabte to such companies as at the end of year.

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the current or preceeding financial year

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share Dremium
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or or any other sources or kind of funds) to or in any other persons or entities, inctuding foreign
entities ("lntermediaries") with the undeEtanding, whether recorded in writing Intermediary shatl lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries).

The Company has also not received any fund from any parties (Funding the Company shalt whether, directty or indirectty tend or invest in other persons or
entities identified by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Uttimate security or the tjke on behatf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries.
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SCITECH SPECIALITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for th e year ended 3 1 March, 2025
(All amounts in I million, unless otheMise stated)

Wilful Defaulter

The comPany has not been dectared as a witfut defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender in the current or preceeding financiat year.

Undisclosed income

Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other retevant provisions of the Income Tax Act. 1961)

Compliance with number of layers of companies

years ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 2024.

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

March 2025 and 31 March 2024 or in eartier vears.

Title deeds of lmmovable Properties not held in name of the Company

The title deed of the immovable property possess by the Company is hetd in the name of the Company (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the tease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee).

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

20'13 (as amended) and Schedute Vll thereto.

As on As on

li March 2025 31 March 2024

54

55

Amount required to be spent by the company durlng the year

Amount of expenditure incurred
Shortfall at the end of the year

Total of previous years shortfall
Reason for shortfall

0.05

005

NA

0.20

-0.20

o.70

NA

to other trusts which are engaged in activities prescribed under section 1 3 5 of the Com panies Act, 201 I read with Schedute Vl I to the said Act.

Nature of CSR activities

capitat cutture.

Details of related party transactions, e.g.,contribution to a trust controlled by the company In relation to CSR expenditure

57 Ratios

The fottoMng are analytical ratios for the year ended L{arch 3'1, 2025 and March 31, 2024

Particulars Numerator Denominator
31st March 31st March

zo25 2074

Current Ratio"

Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt Service Coverage Ratio'

Return On Equity (ROE)'

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Trade Receivabtes Turnover Ratio

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio..

Net Capitat Turnover Ratio

Net Profit Ratio.

Return 0n Capitat Emptoyed (ROCE)

Return On Investment (ROl)

Unquoted

Quoted

Reasons where the changes is more than 25%
* Increase in long term borrowings during the year has resutted in the change in the ratio

" Increase in the operations during the year has resutted in the change in the ratio

Current Asstes

Totat Debt

Earnings Avaitabte for Debt Service

Net Profit After Taxes

Cost of goods sotd

Net Credit sales

Net Credit Purchase

Net Sates

Net Profit

Earning Before Interest and Taxes

lncome Generated from Investments

Income Generated from Investments

Current Liabitities

Shareholder's Equity

Debt Service

Average Shareholder's Equity

Average Inventory

Average Trade Receivabte

Average Trade Payabtes

Working Capitat

Net Sates

CapitaI Emptoyed

Time Weighted Investments

Time Weighted Investments

7.74% 8.44% 8 rs

2.48

0.20

3.42

4.15

8.26

1 3.35

6.80%

1 0.33%

NA

NA

23 41

156

8.06 2 4e

9.81 36 ll

4'66 5'40 't3't4

1.78

0.16

5.63

3.78

8.88%

11.18%

NA

NA

% of change
compared to
Prevrous year

39 64

20 14

19 28

978

NA

NA
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